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AN ACT to amend 175.30 of the statutes; relating to: purchases or transfers of

rifles or shotguns in other states.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law allows a resident of Wisconsin or an entity maintaining a place of
business in Wisconsin to obtain a rifle or shotgun in a state that is contiguous to
Wisconsin if the transfer complies with federal law and the laws of both states. This
bill eliminates the requirement that the state be a contiguous state.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 175.30 of the statutes is amended to read:

175.30 Purchase of firearms in contiguous other states permitted. It
is-Jawful for-a- A resident of this state or a corporation or other business entity
maintaining a place of business in this state to may purchase or otherwise obtain a
rifle or shotgun in a state eentiguous-te other than this state if the transfer complies
with federal law and the laws of both states.
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Parisi, Lori

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Searing, Eric
Tuesday, June 25, 2013 10:24 AM

LRB.Legal
Draft Review: LRB -2526/1 Topic: Eliminate contiguous state condition for purchase of

firearms

Please Jacket LRB -2526/1 for the SENATE.




Tradewell, Becky

From: Rose, Stefanie

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 11:17 AM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: "May Contact” for LRB 2526/1

Hi Becky,

Sen. Tiffany’s office granted permission for Rep. Spiros’ office to see LRB 2526/1. Could you please indicate this on the
request sheet? Apparently you are drafting the companion for Spiros and they are eager to see the senate bill.
Thanks.

Stefanie

Stefanie Rose

Program Assistant

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-3561

Stefanie. Rose(@legis. wisconsin.gov




